

# JOHN DOYLE

Senior Urban Designer

## SUMMARY

I'm an urban designer with over 20 years of experience, the last 15 here in California. I work with city planners, private developers, non-profits, and institutions. Together we test potential sites and building designs through development capacity studies, zoning analyses, placemaking vignettes, and conceptual designs. I believe urban design together with city planning is vital to establish and maintain a vision for growth while providing citizens a well-designed livable built environment.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Senior Urban Designer

Van Meter Williams Pollack LLP

San Francisco, CA • Summer 2015 - present

*Development capacity studies/test-fits for cities and developers, objective design standards, contributed to city Specific Plans, zoning analysis, early-stage conceptual building designs, TOD vision planning, urban infill site feasibility, State Density Bonus studies, project management, created office-wide urban design toolkit/ best practices template*

Calthorpe Associates

Berkeley, CA • Winter 2013 - Spring 2015

*Conceptual TOD master planning for new international communities, large-scale development capacity studies, 3D modeling, hand sketching*

Skidmore, Owings & Merrill, LLP

San Francisco, CA • Fall 2011 - Fall 2013

*Large-scale urban design for cities in China, coordination between urban design and architecture studios, extensive international travel, Future of Downtown San Jose study with SPUR, complex 3D diagramming, vision planning for US cities*

### Urban Designer + Intern Architect

Myhre Group Architects

Portland, OR • Summer 2007 - Summer 2010

Hammond Beeby Rupert Ainge, Inc.

Chicago, IL • Summer 2006 - Summer 2007

Skidmore, Owings & Merrill, LLP

Chicago, IL • Fall 2004 - Summer 2006

## EDUCATION

### University of California, Berkeley

Master of Urban Design Degree

4.0 GPA • Fall 2010 - Summer 2011

- *Alameda Point Vision Plan* brownfield/waterfront site rejuvenation thesis project
- Graduate student researcher in College of Environmental Design (Summer 2011)

### University of Notre Dame, School of Architecture

Bachelor of Architecture Degree

3.9 GPA • Fall 1999 - Spring 2004

- Summa Cum Laude, Dean's List All Semesters, Graduated Salutatorian
- School of Architecture Rome Studies Program (Third Year)

## SKILLS + ACTIVITIES

- Computer programs: SketchUp, Adobe Suite, MS PowerPoint, Excel, Word
- Volunteer little league coach, golfer, watercolor painter, Lego builder

## Contact

John Doyle

1227 Bunker Hill Drive  
Roseville, CA 95661  
doyleportland@gmail.com  
(503) 863-9059

## Portfolio

[www.johndoyledesign.com](http://www.johndoyledesign.com)